VOID SHEET

TO: License Fee Management Branch
FROM: RIII - Material Licensing Branch
SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION
Control Number: 576220
Applicant:

License Number: SNM-256
Docket Number: 070-00277

Date Voided:

Reason for Void:

December 16, 2011

Michigan Technological University

Per discussion with the licensee (Allen Niemi), and the need for

additional time to respond to the requested information (see attached
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e-maildated December 15, 2011).
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Frazier, Cassandra

From: Allen Niemi [anniemi@mitu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 3:11 PM
To: Frazier, Cassandra

Subject: Your Phone Message

Hello Cassandra,

Since we last spoke I have been locating documents related to the use history of the facility associated with
SNM-256 and results of the leak testing that was performed prior to shipping the Pu-Be sources in 1996 and
subsequently removed from that license. I have also identified a person on campus with a liquid scintillation
counter who can analyze wipes for me. I will be performing the wipe tests at various locations within the
facility and the storage safe and will submit the results keyed to a diagram. I will also submit a use history for
the facility and other information you requested. I would say this will probably begin early next year after the
holiday semester break. Let me know if you need any additional information and I hope you enjoy the holiday

scason.

Allen Niemi, PhD

Director

Occupational Safety and Health Services
Rm 322 Lakeshore Center

Michigan Technological University
Houghton, Michigan 49931

Office: 906-487-2118

Fax: 906-487-3048

anniemi@mtu.edu
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